

**HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
APPOINTMENT BALLOT**

Openings: One (1) student seat ending 9/30/2019 (City Residency Required)

Applications: Two (2) Applications

PLEASE INITIAL YOUR SELECTION

NAME OF APPLICANT	Comm. Arreola	Comm. Hayes - Santos	Comm. Simmons	Mayor Poe	Comm. Johnson	Comm. Ward	Comm. Warren
Michael Hill							
Jess Larsen <i>*seeking reappointment to BPAB</i>							
READVERTISE FOR ADDITIONAL APPLICANTS							



City of Gainesville
Historic Preservation Board

Board Details

Nine (9) members; three (3) year terms. TWO CONSECUTIVE TERM LIMIT [Reference Ordinance No. 2842 (03/28/83); Ordinance No. 3541 (Name Change) (06/12/89)]. CITY RESIDENCY REQUIRED.

All members of the board shall be residents of the City. One (1) member shall be a registered architect. The City Commission shall, when possible, appoint a representative from each of the following areas of expertise: 1) History; 2) Real Estate and/or Real Property Appraisal and/or Finance; 3) Urban Planning and/or Law; 4) Engineering and/or Building Construction; and 5) Landscape Architecture.

The responsibility of the Historic Preservation Board (HPB) shall be to: 1) update the official inventory of cultural resources and submit recommendations and documentation to the City Commission; 2) develop programs to stimulate public interest in urban neighborhood conservation policies and goals; 3) advise property owners concerning funding and grant sources which might be available for the identification, protection, enhancement, perpetuation, and use of historic, architectural, archeological, and cultural resources; 4) cooperate with city, county, regional, state and federal government agencies in planning proposed and future projects to reflect the concerns and policies expressed in this article, and assist in the development of proposed and future land use plans; 5) advise property owners and local governmental agencies concerning the proper protection, maintenance, enhancement and preservation of cultural resources; 6) advise the City Commission concerning the effects of local governmental actions on cultural resources; 7) review and recommend sites, buildings, structures, objects, areas and districts, both public and private, for listing on the local register for historic places; and otherwise further the objectives and purposes defined in section 12-2 of the Gainesville Code of Ordinances.

Overview

 **Size** 9 Seats

 **Term Length** 3 Years

 **Term Limit** 2 Term

Additional

Advisory Board Website

<http://www.cityofgainesville.org/PlanningDepartment/CitizenBoards/HistoricPreservationBoard.aspx>

Agendas and Minutes are located

<https://gainesville.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx>

Ordinance

Reference Ordinance No. 2842 (03/28/83); Ordinance No. 3541 (Name Change) (06/12/89)



City of Gainesville

Historic Preservation Board

Board Roster



Danielle M Masse

1st Term Oct 03, 2019 - Jun 01, 2020

Email dmmasse@yahoo.com

Home Phone Mobile: (401) 640-0284

Address

805 NE 5th Ave
Gainesville, FL 32601



Kyra N Lucas

1st Term Nov 16, 2017 - Jun 01, 2020

Email kyralucas4@gmail.com

Home Phone Mobile: (561) 284-3339

Address

4000 SW 23rd Street #1-301
Gainesville, FL 32608

Appointing Authority City Commission



Eric W Barkhurst

1st Term Aug 16, 2018 - Jun 01, 2020

Email ericbarkhurst55@gmail.com

Home Phone Home: (561) 602-0427

Alternate Phone Home: (561) 744-9660

Address

4869 SW 64th Rd
Gainesville, FL 32608

Appointing Authority City Commission



Bill Warinner

5th Term Nov 01, 2017 - Jun 01, 2020

Home Phone (352) 514-2336

Address

306 NE 5th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32601-5403

Appointing Authority City Commission

Office/Role Chair

Category Architect & Realtor



James Jay D. Reeves Jr.

7th Term Nov 16, 2017 - Jun 01, 2020

Home Phone (352) 284-4399

Address

305 NE 5th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32601

Appointing Authority City Commission

Position Chair

Category Preservation Architect



Michelle A. Hazen

2nd Term Nov 16, 2017 - Jun 01, 2020

Home Phone (352) 219-2033

Address

430 NE 9th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32601

Appointing Authority City Commission



Mr. K Richard Richard Blount RN, AICP

1st Term Jun 06, 2019 - Jun 01, 2021

Email blouнк@shands.ufl.edu

Home Phone Mobile: (352) 219-0508

Address

401 SE 6th Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32601

Appointing Authority City Commission



Mrs Elizabeth W Hausauer

1st Term Aug 01, 2019 - Jun 01, 2022

Email lizhausauer@hotmail.com

Home Phone Home: (239) 438-5394

Address

625 NE 6th St
Gainesville, FL 32601



Prof. Nicole Nesberg

1st Term Aug 01, 2019 - Jun 01, 2022

Email nnesberg@gmail.com

Home Phone Home: (352) 562-2306

Address

3316 NW 3rd St, Gainesville, FL, United States
Gainesville, FL 32609



Vacancy

Appointing Authority City Commission

Position Student Seat

ProfileView current Advisory Board and Committee openings [online](#).

Prefix	Michael	J	Hill	Suffix
	First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name	

hillm9143@gmail.com
Email Address

125 se 16th ave
Street Address

Suite or Apt

Gainesville
City

FL
State

32601
Postal Code

In what city district do you live? To find your district visit: <https://tinyurl.com/yxd2kvwn> *

District 1

Mobile: (407) 489-2087
Primary Phone

Home:
Alternate Phone

Primary Phone Type

Cell

Alternate Phone Type

None Selected

city of gainesville
Employer

groundskeeper and event staff
Job Title

Are you applying for a student seat

Yes No

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Historic Preservation Board: Submitted

PLEASE NOTE: You may only apply for two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees each application cycle. A person may only be appointed to two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees.

Do you claim any exemption to public record disclosure pursuant to FLA. STAT. Section 119?

Yes No

If yes, please submit a detailed explanation of exemption.

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

Im a history major and love to protect the cultural resources of our great state and this awesome city.

How many terms have you served on this board or committee previously?

0

Members of all City of Gainesville Advisory Boards and Committees must only serve two (2) consecutive terms, except for the City Plan Board, Development Review Board and Historic Preservation Board.

[Michael Hill_s_Resume.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

Please upload a file

Demographics

Ethnicity

Caucasian/Non-Hispanic

Gender

Male

Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?

Yes No

Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?

Yes No

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

MICHAEL HILL

407-489-2087

HILLM9143@GMAIL.COM

EXPERIENCE

TRAIL RESTORATION ENHANCEMENT CORE MEMBER, FL CONSERVATION CORE

01/2019 - CURRENT

- Florida State Park conservation, preservation and interpretation
- Volunteer recruitment
- Marketing promotions for Florida State Parks

LINE COOK, GRINGOS LOCOS RESTAURANT

04/2018-02/2019

DISHWASHER, KEKE'S CAFÉ

11/2017 – 1/2018

CUSTOMER SERVICE, WAWA

04/2014 – 05/2016

- Connect with guests
- Prepared food and beverage for guests
- Housekeeping

CREW MEMBER, CHICK-FIL-A

01/2013 – 03/2014

- Customer service
- Ran point-of-service
- Food Preparation

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATES DEGREE – GENERAL EDUCATION, VALENCIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE,
2018

CERTIFICATIONS

- S212 – Wildland Fire Chainsaw
- S110 – Basic Wildland Fire Orientation

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

- Meyer, Enikelber & Russo Law Firm (2013)
- Orange County Teen Court (2012)
- Student Government (2012)

Profile

View current Advisory Board and Committee openings [online](#).

_____	Jess	_____	Larsen	_____
Prefix	First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name	Suffix

jessj.larsen@gmail.com
 Email Address

<u>2233 NW 6th PL</u>	_____
Street Address	Suite or Apt

<u>Gainesville</u>	<u>FL</u>	<u>32603</u>
City	State	Postal Code

In what city district do you live? To find your district visit: <https://tinyurl.com/yxd2kvwn> *

District 4

<u>Mobile: (352) 256-1720</u>	<u>Home:</u>
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone

Primary Phone Type

Cell

Alternate Phone Type

Not Specified

_____	<u>Political Organizer</u>
Employer	Job Title

Are you applying for a student seat

Yes No

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Board: Submitted
Historic Preservation Board: Submitted

PLEASE NOTE: You may only apply for two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees each application cycle. A person may only be appointed to two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees.

Do you claim any exemption to public record disclosure pursuant to FLA. STAT. Section 119?

Yes No

If yes, please submit a detailed explanation of exemption.

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

To represent the people. To improve our city government and aid in the transition in becoming a citizen centered community.

How many terms have you served on this board or committee previously?

1

Members of all City of Gainesville Advisory Boards and Committees must only serve two (2) consecutive terms, except for the City Plan Board, Development Review Board and Historic Preservation Board.

Upload a Resume

Please upload a file

Demographics

Ethnicity

Other

Gender

None Selected

Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?

Yes No

Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?

Yes No

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

BPAB